Tender Questions & Answers
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DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL

[TB-AFG-AFC-014-2024

20th September 2024

Supply and Delivery of Diesel and Petrol Fﬂ1

13th October 2024

Danish Refugee Council Afghanist?ﬁ has in reference to above tender period received the following questions

to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.

1 25-09-2024

Fuel Delivery: Could you please provide further details
that the said delivery location, we have to deliver fuel at
DRC Compound or at Dedicated Fuel Station.

We require fuel delivery to two locations:Dedicated Fuel
Station: This is for our vehicles, which refuel at this station
KDH, HRT, and JAA.DRC Compound: This is for the
generators located at the compound.

2 25-09-2024

Storage Capacity : | would appreciate clarification on the
Said DRC Delivery Location Storage Capacity and
frequency of Delivery according Average fuel

We have a fuel tank at our Country Office with a capacity o
approximately 9,000 liters, from which we typically order
around 6,000 liters per delivery as needed. Additionally, ou
guest house is equipped with a 7,000-liter fuel tank, where
we also order about 6,000 liters per delivery.In-ourKabul

Consumption to understand our resource engagement.

Area Office, we have a larger tank with a capacity of arounc
20,000 liters. For other locations, we generally order aroun
2,000 liters of diesel fuel as needed for our generators.

3 05-09-2024

Fuel Station Requirements: The current requirement
specifies only petrol. There is no mention of diesel fuel
needed for vehicles from the fuel stations. Could you
please clarify if diesel is also required?

We required diesel fuel from fuel station as well in DRC
Kandahar, Herat, Jalalabad and Kunar.

4 25-09-2024

Subcontracting with Fuel Stations: Is it permissible to
subcontract with fuel stations for providing fuel for
vehicles?

No

5 25-09-2024

On-Site Fuel Storage: Can we install storage tanks at
your offices for fuel? This would allow us to supply fuel
as needed, ensuring quality and availability whenever
required.

No

6 25-09-2024

Diesel Fuel Density: The ITB package specifies a diesel
fuel density of 830+. However, this year, the density is
around 820+.

The diesel fuel L62-02 has a density of 830+ at 15°C.

7 25-09-2024

Contract Amendment for Price Fluctuations: Is it
possible to amend the contract to allow for price
adjustments if the price changes by 10% instead of the
current 15% threshold?

No, 15% is applicable.
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On behalf of DRC

Yours sincerely,

Supply Cha'/écurement
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